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June 20, 2022 
 
 
Dear Parishioners at St. Dominic Parish, 
 
 
I wish to share with you the following information regarding Father Michael Winkels, O.P. You 
may recall that, in early December 2021, I wrote a letter to the Parish regarding Fr. Winkels, who 
served as an associate pastor here at St. Dominic’s from 1976-1979. I noted in that letter that 
following an allegation that Fr. Winkels had sexually abused a minor in 1978, and that he had 
been removed from all public ministry, in accord with the province’s policy on the protection of 
children. Church law required that the matter be referred to the Congregation for the Doctrine of 
the Faith (CDF) in Rome. 
 
In late May of 2022, the Province of St. Albert the Great received the decision of the CDF in the 
Vatican, giving their decision in the canonical process pertinent to the allegation against Fr. 
Winkels about which I had informed you last December. The Province was able to have a 
meeting of the Provincial Review Board on Wednesday evening, June 1, 2022.  
 
The decision of the CDF was: ““This Congregation, after a diligent review of the submitted 
materials, has decided not to derogate from prescription for the alleged delicts involving Father 
Winkels. Thus, you [i.e., the Master] and your Provincial Prior may address the situation of the 
cleric using the ordinary administrative means at your disposal.”  
 
The Congregation chose “not to derogate from prescription,” that is not to set aside the canonical 
statute of limitations and will therefore not be pursuing any further canonical process or trial, 
instead leaving it to the Provincial (Fr. Marchionda, OP) to address the allegation in a way the 
Province considers prudent. The canonical statute of limitations is twenty years. The incident had 
occurred in 1978, forty-four years ago. 
 
It is thus that the Provincial consulted the Review Board, who reviewed the history of the case,  
from information received through a preliminary investigation and a subsequent and more 
extensive independent investigation. The Review Board’s own initial recommendation was that 
the case be considered established, and further recommended that Fr. Winkels be put on a Safety 
Plan. After further discussion, upon receiving the decision of the CDF, the Review Board 
recommended that Fr. Winkels’ Safety Plan remain in place. They continue to consider the 
allegation established or substantiated. 



 
Thus, at this time, the canonical process has come to a close and there is no change in the previous 
restrictions placed on Fr. Winkels. 
 
The Province and I wish to express our gratitude to St. Dominic Parish and the parishioners for 
your support and prayers, as well as to the Province’s Sexual Abuse Review Board for their 
assistance and expertise in this matter. 
 
Any questions or concerns should be directed to Fr. Marchionda, OP, the Provincial, or Fr. 
Goergen, his assistant, at the Provincial Office of St. Albert the Great. They can be reached at the 
Provincial Office, 312 243 0011, or by email at j.marchionda@opcentral.org or 
d.goergen@opcentral.org  
  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Fr. Luke Barder, O.P. 
Pastor 
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20 de junio, 2022 

 

 

Estimados feligreses de la Parroquia de Santo Domingo, 

 

 

Deseo compartir con ustedes la siguiente información con respecto al Padre Michael Winkels, 

O.P. Recordarán que, a principios de diciembre de 2021, escribí una carta a la Parroquia con 

respecto al Padre Winkels, quien sirvió como vicario aquí en Sto. Domingo. En esa carta señalé 

que tras una acusación de que el Padre Winkels había abusado sexualmente de un menor en 

1978, y que había sido retirado de todo ministerio público, de acuerdo con la política de la 

provincia sobre la protección de los niños. La ley de la Iglesia exigía que el asunto se remitiera a 

la Congregación para la Doctrina de la Fe (CDF) en Roma. 

 

A finales de mayo de 2022, la Provincia de San Alberto Magno recibió la decisión de la CDF en 

el Vaticano, dando su decisión en el proceso canónico pertinente a la acusación contra el P. 

Winkels sobre la que les había informado en diciembre pasado. La Provincia pudo tener una 

reunión de la Junta Provincial de Revisión el miércoles 1 de junio de 2022 por la tarde.  

 

La decisión de la CDF fue: "Esta Congregación, después de un examen diligente de los 

materiales presentados, ha decidido no derogar la prescripción de los presuntos delitos que 

implican al Padre Winkels. Por lo tanto, usted [es decir, el Maestro del Orden] y su Prior 

Provincial pueden abordar la situación del clérigo utilizando los medios administrativos 

ordinarios a su disposición."  

 

La Congregación optó por "no derogar la prescripción", es decir, no dejar de lado la prescripción 

canónica y, por lo tanto, no llevará a cabo ningún otro proceso canónico o juicio, sino que dejará 

que el Provincial (el Padre Marchionda, OP) aborde la acusación de la manera que la Provincia 

considere prudente. El plazo de prescripción canónica es de veinte años. El incidente había 

ocurrido en 1978, hace cuarenta y cuatro años. 

 

Por ello, el Provincial consultó al Comité de Revisión, que revisó la historia del caso, a partir de 

la información recibida a través de una investigación preliminar y una posterior y más amplia 

investigación independiente. La propia recomendación inicial de la Junta de Revisión fue que el 

caso se considerara establecido, y además recomendó que el P. Winkels fuera puesto en un Plan 

de Seguridad. Después de un nuevo debate, tras recibir la decisión de la CDF, el Comité de 



Revisión recomendó que se mantuviera el Plan de Seguridad del P. Winkels. Siguen 

considerando la alegación establecida o fundamentada. 

 

Por lo tanto, en este momento, el proceso canónico ha llegado a su fin y no hay ningún cambio 

en las restricciones anteriores impuestas al P. Winkels. 

 

La Provincia y yo deseamos expresar nuestra gratitud a la Parroquia de Santo Domingo y a los 

feligreses por su apoyo y sus oraciones, así como a la Junta de Revisión de Abuso Sexual de la 

Provincia por su asistencia y experiencia en este asunto. 

 

Cualquier pregunta o preocupación debe dirigirse al Padre Marchionda, OP, el Provincial, o al 

Padre Goergen, su asistente, en la Oficina Provincial de San Alberto Magno. Se puede contactar 

con ellos en la Oficina Provincial, 312 243 0011, o por correo electrónico en 

j.marchionda@opcentral.org o d.goergen@opcentral.org  

  

 

 

Atentamente, 

  

 
 

P. Luke Barder, O.P. 

Párroco 
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